Ludington Board of Education Public Meeting Notice

Mission: The Ludington Area School District, in partnership with parents and community, will educate and empower students to adapt and succeed in their future.

Finance Committee Meeting

- Date: February 14, 2019
- Time: 5:30 p.m.

Place: Ludington Area School District Administration Office 809 East Tinkham Avenue, Ludington, Michigan

1) CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL

☑ <u>Josh Snyder</u> ☑ Steve Carlson ☑ Scott Foster

- 2) CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
- 3) AGENDA MODIFICATION
- 4) DISCUSSION ITEMS
  - a) Oriole Foundation Grant Awards: Winter 2019
  - b) Update on Clean Diesel Bus Grant Award
  - c) Review Eidex Budget Planning Tools
  - d) Review and Discuss Bond Update
    - i. Draft Bond Fact Sheet
  - e) Updates from Other Committees
  - f) Paid Medical Leave Act and Minimum Wage Increase
- 5) ADJOURNMENT

This is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. Official minutes of the Ludington Board of Education are available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Board of Education's Central Business Office, 809 E. Tinkham Avenue, Ludington, Michigan, 231-845-7303. The Ludington Area School District is an equal opportunity employer and provider. If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of special accommodations to attend or participate in a public meeting please contact Superintendent Jason J. Kennedy at 231-845-7303 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.

Please Post

#### Memorandum - Office of the Superintendent

Image: TO:Board of Education IIFROM:Jason Kennedy, SuperintendentRE:Finance Committee Meeting ~ Agenda Notes

#### **Oriole Foundation Grant Awards: Winter 2019**

The Oriole Foundation Board met to approve grant applications for the winter 2019 grant award cycle. The Board awarded grants totaling \$12,198.50, with \$6,800 of the grant award coming from support through the District's technology bond. Congratulations to the following projects and staff members who had portions or all of their project applications approved for funding:

- We are Philanthropists (Sniegowski/Kaminski): \$1,448.65
- Virtual Reality Field trips (Dotson): \$6,800; Support from technology bond.
- OJ Green Team Recycling Initiative (Marsh): \$600; District to assist with containers.
- Michigan Council for Exceptional Children Conference (Winterhalter, et al.): \$645; Grant to cover registration fees, District to cover substitute costs.
- Young Authors Writing Enrichment Program (Cooper/ Utter): \$840: Cost of one copy to be covered.
- Kagan Cooperative Learning (Millspaugh/James): \$1,696; Workshop registration and fees covered by grant; Lodging covered by District.
- Magnets and Magnetism (Venglar): \$168.85

Oriole Foundation grant awardees will receive an email with information outlining how to access funds and follow-up steps required. The next grant award application deadline is in September 2019.

# Update on Clean Diesel Bus Grant Award

The Board will receive a brief update on the District's Clean Diesel Bus Grant Award. The District has received preliminary information indicating that it has received the award.

# **Review Eidex Budget Planning Tools and Comparables**

We will review budget planning tools and comparables district data in preparation for the 2019-2020 budget development, in addition to other operational comparable district data.

# **Review and Discuss Bond Update**

We will review and discuss updates relating to the Bond project and May 7, 2019 election. We will provide input into the development of a draft of the District's Bond Information Fact Sheet.

# Update from Other Committees

We will review updates from each of the other committees in preparation for the Board meeting on Monday, February 18, 2019.

#### Paid Medical Leave Act and Minimum Wage Increase (Source: Thrun Law Firm, PC)

We will discuss how the Act impacts Ludington Area Schools. In preparation for the PMLA, we must develop a policy outlining the school's rules and procedures relative to the PMLA and amend employee handbooks, as necessary. In cases where collective bargaining agreements, individual contracts, or employee handbooks already allow for sufficient paid leave to satisfy the PMLA, we will communicate this to eligible employees.

On December 13, 2018, Governor Snyder signed into law the Paid Medical Leave Act (PMLA), which replaces the Earned Sick Time Act. He also amended the Improved Workforce Opportunity Wage Act (IWOWA) to increase the minimum wage from \$9.25/hour to \$9.45/hour. Both laws take effect on March 29, 2019.

The PMLA covers employers, including school districts, with at least 50 employees. An employee is not eligible for benefits under the PMLA if he/she averages fewer than 25 hours per week in the immediately preceding calendar year or if he/she is employed for fewer than 25 weeks in a calendar year for a job scheduled for 25 weeks or fewer.

Only an employee who is considered "nonexempt" under the Fair Labor Standards Act is eligible for paid leave. The PMLA does not apply to "exempt" employees, which includes teachers, administrators, and other salaried employees. Typically, only employees paid on an hourly basis are covered by the PMLA, but individual circumstances may vary.

The PMLA requires employers to provide certain employees with paid sick leave. An eligible employee earns one hour of paid medical leave for every 35 hours worked. The employer, however, can limit accrual to one hour of paid medical leave for each work week. Only hours actually worked result in accrual of paid medical leave, meaning that vacation or personal days do not accrue for paid medical leave.

An employer may not limit an employee's accrual of paid medical leave to less than 40 hours of paid medical leave during a benefit year (i.e., any 12-month period the employer selects to calculate paid medical leave). An employer may, however, limit an employee's ability to carry over unused accrued hours of paid medical leave to 40 hours for the next benefit year. Schools must adopt a policy to set the school's benefit year and to address the limits on paid-leave accrual.

Eligible employees will begin to accrue paid medical leave on March 29, 2019, or on the employee's start date, whichever is later.

Employees may use accrued paid medical leave as soon as it is accrued unless an employer requires (by policy or handbook language) the employee to wait 20 days after beginning employment. Paid medical leave must be used in one-hour increments unless the employer has a different written leave-increment policy that allows eligible employees to take leave in smaller increments.

Before using paid medical leave, an employee must comply with the employer's "usual and customary" notice, procedure, and documentation requirements for requesting leave. An

employer must allow an employee three days to provide any requested documentation supporting the requested leave. These procedures and expectations, along with recordkeeping procedures related to an employee's accrual and use of paid medical leave should be reflected in policies and handbooks. These records must be retained for at least one year.

Employees may use accrued paid medical leave for any of the following circumstances:

- 1. The eligible employee's mental or physical illness, injury, or health condition; medical diagnosis, care, or treatment of the eligible employee's mental or physical illness, injury, or health condition; or preventative medical care for the eligible employee.
- 2. The eligible employee's family member's mental or physical illness, injury, or health condition; medical diagnosis, care, or treatment of the eligible employee's family member's mental or physical illness, injury, or health condition; or preventative medical care for the eligible employee's family member.
- 3. If the eligible employee or the eligible employee's family member is a victim of domestic violence or sexual assault, the medical care or psychological or other counseling for physical or psychological injury or disability; to obtain services from a victim services organization; to relocate due to domestic violence or sexual assault; to obtain legal services; or to participate in any civil or criminal proceedings related to or resulting from the domestic violence or sexual assault.
- 4. For closure of the eligible employee's primary workplace by order of a public official due to a public health emergency; for an eligible employee's need to care for a child whose school or place of care has been closed in certain circumstances; or in certain circumstances if the eligible employee or a family member has been exposed to a communicable disease.
- 5. As an alternative to complying with these requirements, an employer may instead provide employees with at least 40 hours of paid medical leave at the beginning of each benefit year. For example, if a school employs an eligible employee who works under a collective bargaining agreement that allows at least 40 hours paid medical leave a year, the school does not also have to comply with the PMLA by tracking the employee's accrual of paid medical leave.
- 6. By April 1, 2019, employers must give new employees notice of the employer's PMLA policies, including: the amount of paid medical leave required to be provided to an employee, the terms under which paid medical leave may be used, and the eligible employee's right to file a complaint with the Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs for an alleged violation of the PMLA. Employers must also post a visible workplace notice with information about the PMLA.